
Dear Abbi

As discussed at the Parish Council meeting on 6th January 2025, regarding the cost of up- grading 
the 225mm drain from Hankelow green to river.

Total revised cost of work £6,700 including VAT, I am awaiting the new estimate from Mr 
Thomasson and will send on when I receive it, and I am assured that this will now be the cost of the 
agreed work. 

We will not ask the Parish Council for any more money than requested of the PC, it is a fixed price.

Following the discussion we would ask the Parish Council for a contribution of £1000 plus VAT = 
£1.200 towards this work.

The remainder of the cost will be met below - 

Richard New £1000
Steven Hulme £1000
Barns £300
5 Houses and White Lion with treatment plants £3,400, this includes £200 contingency for any 
extra cost.
All above are including VAT

Kind regards

Derek Smith


